Legistar: 160183

DISTRICT # 4

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested
X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: June 7.2016 (COW) (BofT)  Date: June 16,2016

TITLE: Recommendations from the Public Safety and Transportation Committee

SUBMITTED BY: David Gorman, PE, Assistant Director of Public Works L(/Qd

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Public Safety and Transportation Committee reviewed a request to fully convert streets adjacent to
the Pleasant Lane Elementary School into one-way streets on school days. During the June 6, 2016
meeting, the Committee voted to recommend the street modifications.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Time and Materials:
Signage and Village Installation

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X_/4J& _/ Date g
Village Manager X__/ 7 st & (U ft—— Date é;’// 5{/ [
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village

Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda
Distribution.




